

# Informal Meeting of Councillors

## Public Record



<b>Meeting Name:</b>	Council Forum	
<b>Date:</b>	02 April 2024	Start Time: 5.32pm    Finish Time:10.20pm
<b>Venue:</b>	Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Anderson Street, Lilydale and via videoconference	
<b>Attendees:</b>	<p><b>Councillors:</b> Cr S Todorov (Chair), Cr D Eastham (Deputy Mayor), Cr A Fullagar, Cr J Skelton(From 5.33pm), Cr R Higgins(From 5.39pm), Cr J Child and Cr L Cox</p> <p><b>Via Zoom:</b> Cr T Heenan(From 7.03pm)</p> <p><b>CEO/Directors:</b> Tammi Rose, Andrew Hilson, Leanne Hurst, Kath McClusky and Hjalmar Philipp</p> <p><b>Officers:</b> Gina Walter, Sarah Candeland, Ben Waterhouse, Joanne Hammond, Kim O'Connor, Bumeke Jayasinghe, Maria Stevens, Catherine Bennett, Ellie Ingwersen, Paul Mechelen, Nick Magree, Sarah Bond, and Liam Routledge</p> <p><b>Via Zoom:</b> Marco D'Amico, Abby McCarthy, and Alanna Ford</p> <p><b>Externals:</b> Nil</p>	
<b>Apologies</b>	Cr F McAllister	
<b>Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest:</b>	Nil	
<b>Matter/s Discussed:</b>	1.2	Paid Parking Update and Next Steps
	2.1	Action and Agreement Record
	2.2	Fair Access Policy
	2.3	Tree Canopy Strategy
	2.4	Monbulk Aquatic Centre Electrification Grant Application
	2.5	Consider Public Release of Draft Budget Financial Year 2024-2025
	3.0	For Noting
	3.1	Indicative Forum & Council Meeting Schedule
	4	Mayor & CEO Update
	5	General Business

# Assembly of Councillors

## Public Record



	6	Late Items and Urgent Business
<b>Completed By:</b>	Gina Walter	